Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX

From: Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Hahn, Mitchell FLNR:EX

Cc: Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX; Hallam, Mark TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Semiahmoo - dike

Hi Mitchell - this is very helpful and$-13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Agree a call would be helpful and | will set-up.
Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2018, at 11:37 AM, Hahn, Mitchell FLNR:EX <Mitchell.Hahn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jodi,
5.13,5.16

MH.

From: Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX <Jesal.Shah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hallam, Mark TRAN:EX <Mark.Hallam@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Mitchell FLNR:EX
<Mitchell.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Semiahmoo - dike

Thanks, Jesal.

Mitchell,s.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Mitchell, 5.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Can you please confirm and provide any additional info?

Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone
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On Apr 10, 2018, at 9:03 AM, Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX <Jesal.Shah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jodi,

I'm in a 3 day EMBC staff meeting ending Thursday afternoon.

The best person to provide the information you request is the Provincial Inspector of
Dikes, Mitchell Hahn, P.Eng. who is cc’d.

Our group will not fund any dikes unless it has approval from Mitchell’s team.

Best,

Jesal Shah, P.Eng.
EMBC
Director, Disaster Mitigation Branch

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse iBrevity and iTypos.

On Apr 10, 2018, at 8:20 AM, Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX <Jodi.Newnham@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Jesal- would you be able to provide a couple of bullets re provincial
position on dikes?s.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Thank you,
Jodi

Sent from my iPhone
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Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX

From: Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX

Cc: XT:Kafka, John TRAN:IN; Hallam, Mark TRAN:EX; Hahn, Mitchell FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Semiahmoo - dike

Hello,

Per our conversation today, please find the information requested:
e The contact at ISCis:

Brent Baron

Senior Engineer

Community Infrastructure — Indigenous Services Canada (ISC)
(604) 817-1307

brent.baron@canada.ca

e Forinformation on the various funding initiatives for flood mitigation please visit:

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-response-recovery/emergency-management-
bc/flood-protection-and-planning/flood-mitigation-funding-programs

5.13,5.16
L ]

Best,

Jesal Shah, P.Eng., MBA

Director - Disaster Mitigation Branch
Emergency Management BC

P: 250-952-5063

From: Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 09:09

To: XT:Kafka, John TRAN:IN; Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX; Hallam, Mark TRAN:EX; Hahn, Mitchell FLNR:EX
Subject: Semiahmoo - dike

Hi all - regrets that I cannot join you this am s5.13 ); Mark will proceed as the
moderator so we do not need to reschedule again.

Thanks - Jodi

Semiahmoo - dike
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Scheduled: Thursday, May 3, 2018 from 9:30 AM to 10:00 AM

Location: 1-877-353-9184:5.15

Invitees: XT:Kafka, John TRAN:IN, Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX, Hallam, Mark TRAN:EX, Hahn, Mitchell
FLNR:EX

Sent from my iPhone
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Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX

From: Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX

Cc: Hallam, Mark TRAN:EX; Hahn, Mitchell FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Semiahmoo - dike

Hi Jodi,

We would also need support from INAC on this approach.

Brent Baron is the INAC contact. (604) 817-1307

Jesal Shah, P.Eng.
EMBC
Director, Disaster Mitigation Branch

Sent from my 1Phone, please excuse iBrevity and iTypos.

On Apr 10, 2018, at 11:51 AM, Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX <Jodi.Newnham @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks, Jesal.
Mitchell,s.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Mitchell,s.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Can you please confirm and provide any additional info?

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 9:03 AM, Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX <Jesal.Shah @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jodi,
I’'min a 3 day EMBC staff meeting ending Thursday afternoon.

The best person to provide the information you request is the Provincial Inspector
of Dikes, Mitchell Hahn, P.Eng. who is cc’d.
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Our group will not fund any dikes unless it has approval from Mitchell’s team.
Best,
Jesal Shah, P.Eng.

EMBC
Director, Disaster Mitigation Branch

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse iBrevity and iTypos.

On Apr 10, 2018, at 8:20 AM, Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX
<Jodi.Newnham@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jesal- would you be able to provide a couple of bullets re
provincial position on dikes? $.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Thank you,
Jodi

Sent from my iPhone
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